CITY OF

RIVERSIDE] Park and Recreation Commission

Cit)/ of Arts & Innovation

TO: HONORABLE COMMISSIONERS DATE: OCTOBER 21, 2019
FROM: PARKS, RECREATION, AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT

SUBJECT: 2019 SUMMER HIGHLIGHTS FROM PARKS, RECREATION AND COMMUNITY
SERVICES DEPARTMENT

ISSUE:

Showcase the Parks, Recreation and Community Services Department’s 2019 Summer Highlights
of various events and programs.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Park and Recreation Commission receive and provide feedback on a report showcasing
the Parks, Recreation and Community Services Department’s 2019 Summer Highlights.

BACKGROUND:

Every year the Parks, Recreation and Community Services Department offers a variety of events
and programs for City of Riverside residents to enjoy. Residents look forward to the family-
oriented events and attendance figures continue to prove such successes.

DISCUSSION:

This summer, the Parks, Recreation and Community Services Department (PRCSD) offered a
variety of programs, services and events to City of Riverside residents. Programs included
Splash Camp, STEAM Camp, STAR Camp, Youth and Adult Sports, Aquatics, Summer Food,
Riverside Arts Academy, and Senior Programming. Residents also enjoyed events such as
Summer Nights in the Park Concert Series, 4" of July celebrations, 11" Annual Regatta, Movies
in the Park, and many others. The attached Summer Highlights video showcases various events
and programs provided by the department during summer 2019.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this report.

Prepared by: Stephanie Gallegos, Recreation Supervisor
Approved by: Adolfo Cruz, Parks, Recreation and Community Services Director
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Approved by: Rafael Guzman, Assistant City Manager

Attachment: 2019 Summer Highlights - Video



